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MEMORANDUM 

 

To:    Members of the Board of Education 

 

From:  Jack R. Smith, Superintendent of Schools 

 

Subject: Equal Opportunity Schools (10-29-18-04-A-B) 

 

 

During the Master Plan discussion, Board members requested the following information: 

 

Question A 

 

Ms. Dixon requested information regarding the eight opportunity schools that were added this 

school year. 

 

Response  

 

The following chart lists the eight schools that have been added to the partnership with the Equal 

Opportunity Schools (EOS), bringing the total number to 18 high schools for the 2018–2019  

school year. 

 

Equal Opportunity Schools in MCPS 

Cohort One 

(2016−2017) 

Cohort Two 

(2017−2018) 

Cohort Three 

(2018−2019) 

 Col. Zadok Magruder 

High School 

 Northwest High School 

 Springbrook High 

School 

 Wheaton High School 

 James Hubert Blake High 

School 

 Clarksburg High School 

 Gaithersburg High 

School 

 John F. Kennedy High 

School 

 Northwood High School 

 Watkins Mill High 

School 

 Montgomery Blair High 

School 

 Albert Einstein High 

School 

 Walter Johnson High 

School 

 Richard Montgomery 

High School 

 Paint Branch High School 

 Quince Orchard High 

School 

 Rockville High School 

 Seneca Valley High 

School 
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Question B 

 

Ms. Tadikonda requested demographic information regarding the students enrolled in Advanced 

Placement classes in the opportunity schools.  

 

Response  

 

The chart below displays the course enrollment in Advanced Placement/International 

Baccalaureate courses across the EOS schools, from 2017−2018 to 2018−2019 with a comparison 

of the course requests received by students who would be Grade 11 or Grade 12 students  

in the 2018−2019 school year. The data reflected are for the 10 high schools within  

Cohorts One and Two.   

 

 

 
 

 

If you have questions, please contact Dr. Maria V. Navarro, chief academic officer,  

at 240-740-3040. 
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Copy to: 

   Executive Staff 

   Mr. Murphy 

   Ms. Webb 


